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ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 8:58 AM
To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: Electronic Reading Room Documents  for HVAC Audit associated with RAI 563

 
 

From: RYAN Tom (AREVA) [mailto:Tom.Ryan@areva.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 5:21 PM 
To: Eudy, Michael 
Cc: Wunder, George; HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA); GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); LEIGHLITER John (AREVA); DELRUE 
Joe (AREVA); Miernicki, Michael; WHITE David (AREVA) 
Subject: Electronic Reading Room Documents for HVAC Audit associated with RAI 563 
 
Mike –  
 
AREVA has posted documentation electronically in our Electronic Reading Room to support the review by 
NRC for the HVAC audit associated with RAI 563. We have placed the documents listed below in our 
Electronic Reading Room in the folder labeled “RAI 563”.   
 

Description DOCUMENT NUMBER 

Documents for HVAC Audit 

Safeguard Building Heatup during an ELAP Event (SB 2) 32-7014009-002 

Control Room Heatup following ELAP Study 32-7014090-000   

Safeguard Building 1 Heatup during ELAP Event 32-7014669-000 

Evaluation for MCR Heatup following ELAP Event 51-7014092-000   

Airrex 7 Ton Spot Cooler (size used in ELAP DG sizing calc – 
Pages 15 and 16) 

32-7013607-001 (pages 15 and 
16 only) 

 
 
 
You should have the website information and Username and Password. This documents will be in the 
Electronic Reading Room through April 25, 2014. Please let AREVA know when NRC is complete with their 
review, or if you have any comments. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Tom Ryan 
Project Engineer 
Regulatory Affairs 
AREVA 
An AREVA and Siemens company 
7207 IBM Drive - CLT2B 
Charlotte, NC  28262  
Phone: 704-805-2643, Cell : 704-292-5627 
Fax: 434-382-6657 
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